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(October 25th, 2019)  
 
Dear Proponent 
 
Ref: 44-28-75a Longbird Bridge and Swing Bridge Replacement 
 
This Addendum # 2 contains (2) pages. 
 
This addendum forms part of the RFI documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set 
out in the contract conditions. 
 
Contents: 
 
Part 1  Questions (Q) and Government Responses (R) - 1 page 
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Part 1 - Questions (Q) and Government’s Responses (R). 

 
 TENDER 

DOCUMENT 
REFERENCE 

ANNEX ISSUE QUESTION ANSWER 

1 RFI Package    For the consultant engineer, is it 
required to have a Bermuda registered 
professional engineer on staff? 

No this is not required 

2 RFI Package   Is there a budgetary estimate for the 
construction of the two bridges as 
currently conceptualized in the RFI 
Information (Moving Bermuda Forward 
Document)?  If so, what are the current 
budgetary values given for the 
construction of each of the bridges? 

The estimates will remain 
confidential as we move 
towards a competitive 
procurement process. 

3 RFI Package   Does the Gov’t of Bermuda have a 
repayment plan conceptualized? 
a. Where will the revenues come from 
to repay the anticipated construction 
lending/financing?   
b. What is the anticipated loan 
repayment process?   
c. Will there be bonding available to 
guarantee the financing? 

All financing options are 
currently being explored 
internally. 

4 RFI Package   Considering the questions above and the 
future development of a financial model, 
would the Gov’t of Bermuda be open to 
receiving alternative bridge design 
concepts that would potentially be less 
expensive to build, maintain, and finance? 

No, not at this time.  

5 RFI Package   We are looking at partnering up for this 
project with other companies. In case a 
joint venture team of companies, formed 
after the deadline of this RFI, would be 
interested in the project after the deadline 
of this RFI could the Government of 
Bermuda share contact details we could 
reach out to? 

Please wait for an official Request 
For Proposal (RFP) to submit 
further information.  

      

 
Note: Amendment/addenda will be posted at https://www.gov.bm/procurement-notices. 
Respondents should visit the Government Portal website on a regular basis during the 
Procurement process. 
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